
Inspections - Existing Building Permit Amendment - permit ID No. 2016-00380 (105-107 India 
Street) 

Good Afternoon:

On behalf of our client All Aces, LLC, I am enclosing a building permit application seeing to amend the existing 
permit ID No. 2016­00380.  We have discussed the issue with Laurie Leader and were instructed to submit a new 
application with supporting materials all of which are attached to this note.   

The cost of the newly proposed improvement is $38,000.  Could you please email me an invoice as soon as 
possible and I will make the payment right away.  Thank you very much for your help.     

Darya

Darya I. Zappia | Attorney
Norman, Hanson & DeTroy
Two Canal Plaza
P.O. Box 4600                             
Portland, ME  04112
Phone: (207) 774­7000
Direct: (207) 553­4677
Fax: (207) 274­5835
www.nhdlaw.com

******PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY******
This email may contain privileged and confidential material. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to this e-mail or by calling (207)774-7000. Please do not disclose the contents to anyone. Thank you.

From: "Darya I. Zappia" <dzappia@nhdlaw.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 4/20/2016 12:46 PM
Subject: Existing Building Permit Amendment - permit ID No. 2016-00380 (105-107 India 

Street)
CC: Peter Bouchard <peter@bouchard.us>, "Richard A. Meoli(indoorairinc@gmail...
Attachments: 105-107 INDIA ST BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION - AMENDMENT.pdf; ASK-

5 - FOURTH FLOOR PLAN.PDF; S1.2 1ST FLOOR FRAMING.PDF; ASK-1 -
BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN.PDF; S1.3 2ND FLOOR FRAMING.PDF; Accessibility 
Certificate of Design.PDF; ASK-4 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN.PDF; ASK-2 - FIRST 
FLOOR PLAN.PDF; Certificate of Design Loads (2).PDF; Certificate of Design.PDF; 
S1.4 3RD FLOOR FRAMING.PDF; ASK-6 - SECTION AND DETAILS.PDF; ASK-3 
- SECOND FLOOR PLAN.PDF; S1.1 FOUNDATON.PDF; SK-2 SECTION @ NEW 
LULA ELEV. FRAMING.PDF
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